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Issued by: 

ABHA Architects 

1621 North Lincoln Street 

Wilmington, Delaware 19806 

 

NOTICE: Attach this Addendum to the Project Manual for this project. It modifies and becomes a 

part of the Contract Documents. Work or materials not specifically mentioned herein are to be as 

described in the main body of the Specifications and as shown on the Drawings. Acknowledge 

receipt of the Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form. 

 

This Addendum consists of the following 3 pages + 3 pages of attachments: 

 

This Addendum includes the following: 

BIDDERS QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Clarifications/Questions Response 

Q1.  Will the bid summary sheets be available in 

a format that the bidders can modify? 

A1.  No, the bid summary sheets are available in 

pdf format only. 

Q2.  Will the items be awarded to one winning 

bidder or by line item to the lowest responsible 

bidder? 

A1.  The items will be awarded item to the 

lowest responsible bidder by line. 

Q3.  Does all furniture have to go on State 

Contract? 

A1.  It does not have to be from State contract.   

Q4.  When bidding items listed as base bid and 

alternates, should each line have the true cost or 

should the alternate be related to the base bid 

with a negative or positive amount. 

A4.  The line should have the true cost listed.  

Owner may choose to take any or none of the 

line items in the bid tab sheet. 

Q5.  Should substitution specification documents 

be sent to Katrina Murphy, the approved 

designee for the district? 

A5.  Yes, substitution requests with 

specifications may be sent to Katrina Murphy 

with ABHA Architects. 

Q6.  Are e-mail submissions acceptable for 

substitution requests. 

A6.  Yes, substitution requests may be sent via e-

mail. 

Q7.  Is this solicitation for one-time purchase. A7.  Yes, this bid is for one-time purchase. 

Q8.  How much do official drawing plans cost 

for this project? 

A8.  There is no charge for downloading 

drawings from the bids.delaware.gov website.  

Follow instructions on bidding website to submit 

a plan request. 

 

   

CHANGES TO PROJECT MANUAL 

 

SECTION 001000 - INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

 

Page DHS-FFE-001000-5 

Delete Section 3.1.6 and replace with the following: 

To view the most current documents, including addenda, go to: 
http://bids.delaware.gov UNSPSC #5612 

 

 



CAPITAL SCHOOL DISTRICT ADDENDUM NO. 1 

THE NEW DOVER HIGH SCHOOL FURNITURE JANUARY 8, 2014 

1012 PAGE 2 OF 3 

 

 

Page DHS-FFE-001000-6 

Delete Section 3.4.1  

To view the most current documents, including addenda, go to: 
http://bids.delaware.gov UNSPSC #5612 

 

Page DHS-FFE-001000-7 

Delete Section 4.1.6  

Bid on all or any items on the tabulation sheets in Section 00300 Bid Form. 
 

 

SECTION 12000 – FURNITURE 

 

Page 1012-FFE-12000-3 item C-01A.  Armless Side Chair with Mesh Back (alternate) 

Revise Manuf. 1 to read: 

KI - Torsion Air 

 

Page 1012-FFE-12000-4 item C-02A.  Mesh Back Task Chair (alternate) 

Revise Model 3 #  read: 

1860 Y1 A8B C6S  

 

Page 1012-FFE-12000-4 item C-02B.  Fabric Back Task Chair (base) 

Revise Model 3# to read: 

2360 A8B C6S 

 

Page 1012-FFE-12000-7 item C-05A.  Mesh Back Executive Task Chair (alternate) 

Revise Model 3# to read: 

W11BC12K507 

Revise Description to read:   

Mesh back chair with "mechanism-free recline action."  World Task Chair with fixed Duron Arms.  

Seat to be upholstered.  Include standard cylinder 5", matching casters, standard base to match frame 

color.  Provide carpet casters. 

 

Page 1012-FFE-12000-8 item C-07A.  Mesh Back Teacher Stool (alternate) 

Revise Model 3# to read: 

1860 Y1 A8B C6S KIT-ST8 

 

Page 1012-FFE-12000-8 item C-07B.  Fabric Back Teacher Stool (base) 

Revise Model 3# to read: 

2366 A8B C6S 

 

Page 1012-FFE-12000-98 item L-02.  90" H x 12" Single Faced Steel Shelving - 36"W 

Revise Model 2# to read: 

L903610 

 

Page 1012-FFE-12000-100 item L-03B.  90" H x 24" Double Faced Steel Shelving (base bid) 

Revise Model 2# to read: 

L903620 
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ATTACHMENTS: 

SECTION 00300-12-00300-14 (3 pages) 

Replace 3 with attached updated Music Furniture Bid Tab Sheet 

Includes: 

Revised descriptions and quantities for:  PA-20, PA-2, and PA-26 

 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 


